
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD 
MEETING 

 
 

November 17, 2020 
 
 

Zoom Meeting 
 

https://unm.zoom.us/j/97321086909 
 



 

 
  Office of the Chancellor 

 

505.863-7501 l 705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 l malm@unm.edu 

gallup.unm.edu 

University of New Mexico - Gallup Local Advisory Board Meeting 
Zoom Meeting – https://unm.zoom.us/j/97321086909 

November 17, 2020 --- 1:00 PM 
Gallup, NM 87301 

 
Agenda 

 
I Call to Order, Confirmation of a Quorum, Adoption of the Agenda – Local Advisory Board Vice Chair Teri Garcia 

 
II Vote to Approve Minutes: November 17, 2020 Regular Meeting – Teri Garcia 

 
III Public Comment Related to Items on the Agenda (limit 3 min. per speaker) 

All speakers must sign in with the Recording Secretary cbutler1@unm.edu 
 

IV Comments from Local Advisory Board Members related to items on the Agenda,  
 

V Chancellor’s Report – James Malm 
-Continued COVID-19 Limited Operations 
-NM Legislative Finance Committee, October 28 Hybrid Meeting, Rightsizing Higher Education: Improving 

Access and Student Outcomes with Collaboration.  New Mexico Association of Community Colleges 
Access, Collaboration and Efficiency Presentation 

A. Academic Affairs – Dan Primozic 
1. Academic Calendar: Post Thanksgiving Break and Spring Semester Instruction Start Up 

B. Business Operations – Robert Griego 
1. UNM-Gallup Campus Summary of Current and Plant Funds Report: 2021 Period 4 
2. GO Bond C: Renovation of Career Education Facilities Project   
3. Ad Hoc Budget Adjustment Working Group – Report Due March 2021 

C. Enrollment Management and Student Success – Jayme McMahon 
1. UNM-Gallup Weekly Activity Report: Spring Dashboard November 16, 2020 
2. Fall 2020 Commencement: Virtual 
3. Ad Hoc Course Scheduling Optimization Working Group - Report Due February 2021 

 
VI New Business – Teri Garcia 

A. Martha Zollinger Memorial 
 

VII Old Business – Teri Garcia 
 

VIII Public Comments Not Related to Items on the Agenda (limit 3 min. per speaker) 
All speakers must sign in with the Recording Secretary cbutler1@unm.edu 

 
XII. Adjourn 

 
2021 Dates to Remember 
January 19 UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, TBD at 1:00 pm 
February 16 UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, TBD at 1:00 pm 
March 23 UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, TBD at 1:00 pm 
April 20  UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, TBD at 1:00 pm 
May 25  UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, TBD at 1:00 pm 
June 15  UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, TBD at 1:00 pm 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to 
attend or participate in the meeting, please contact the Chancellor’s Office cbutler1@unm.edu as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the 
agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.  Please contact the Chancellor’s Office if a summary or other type of accessible 
format is needed. 

mailto:cbutler1@unm.edu
mailto:cbutler1@unm.edu
mailto:cbutler1@unm.edu


   

https://unmm-my.sharepoint.com/personal/cbutler1_unm_edu/Documents/A CORRESPONDENCE/CORRESPONDENCE/Meetings/Local Board/Minutes/2020 Minutes/20201020 

Board Minutes.docx Page 1 

 
UNM GALLUP LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD ZOOM MINUTES 

 

Tuesday, October 20, 2020 1:00 PM 
Zoom Meeting: https://unm.zoom.us/j/96752335127 Gallup, NM 87301 
 

UNM GALLUP LOCAL BOARD 
Becky Apel .................................................................................................................................................... P 
Ed Begay ...................................................................................................................................................... P 
Teri Garcia .................................................................................................................................................... A 
Ralph Richards ............................................................................................................................................. P 
Priscilla Smith ............................................................................................................................................... P 
 
UNM-GALLUP STAFF AND GUESTS: 
James Malm, Chancellor 
Dan Primozic, Dean of Instruction 
Robert Griego, Director Business Operation 
Jayme McMahon, Director Student Affairs 

Lee Lamb, Sr. Public Relations Specialist 
Brittany Babycos, Sr. Institutional Researcher 
Carmen Wellborn, Sr. Web Designer 
Christy Butler, Executive Assistant 

 
AGENDA ITEM I - Call to Order 
Chair Ralph Richards called the October 20, 2020 regular meeting of the UNM-Gallup Local Advisory Board 
to order and asked for roll call at 1:02 PM.  A quorum was present. 
 
Motion was made by Ed Begay to approve the UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board Agenda as presented, 
seconded by Becky Apel.  Motion approved by Ed Begay, Becky Apel and Ralph Richards. Priscilla Smith’s 
vote was not heard due to lack of Zoom audio roll call vote at 1:06 PM. 
 
AGENDA ITEM II – Approval of Minutes 
Motion made by Ed Begay to approve the August 25, 2020 Board regular meeting minutes as presented, 
seconded by Becky Apel.  Motion approved by Ed Begay, Becky Apel and Ralph Richards.  Priscilla Smith’s 
vote was not heard due to lack of Zoom audio roll call vote at 1:07PM. 
 
AGENDA ITEM III – Public Comment Related to Items on the Agenda (limit 3 min per speaker) 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM IV –Comment from Local Board Members Related to Items on the Agenda. 
None 

 
AGENDA ITEM V – Chief Executive Officer’s Report – James Malm reported that the campus is on limited 
operations and remote learning.  James will be testifying next week to the LFC and elected officials and again 
in December. 

A. General Obligation Bond C General Election Campaign - Lee Lamb reviewed all the advertising 
elements used for advertising for support of the bonds which were bill board, social media posts and 
print media.  We show that there is no increase in tax and an increase in employment. 
1. $155,000,000 Higher Education Capital Outlay Funding 
2. $3,000,000 UNM-Gallup Funding for Career Education Building Renovations 

B. Academic Affairs – Dan Primozic 
3. . Academic Program Prioritization – As reported last the last meeting, an ad hoc committee was 

formed and held meetings to discuss and evaluate the Academic programs.  Recommendations 
were established by agreement by the entire committee.  The committee will conduct reviews of 
the programs not reviewed about every two years.  The programs were looked at regarding the 
quality of the program, graduation and retention rate, earning of accreditation of the program and 
can the student earn a living wage. 
  

PROGRAMS SLATED FOR DELETION FROM CATALOGUE (DEVELOP A TEACH-OUT 
PLAN & ADMISSION MORATORIUM BEGINNING SPRING 2021) 

AA CRIMINAL JUSTICE- CORRECTIONS 
AA CRIMINAL JUSTICE- LAW ENFORCEMENT 
CERT BOOKKEEPING 
CERT COLLISION REPAIR TECHNOLOGY 
CERT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 



   

https://unmm-my.sharepoint.com/personal/cbutler1_unm_edu/Documents/A CORRESPONDENCE/CORRESPONDENCE/Meetings/Local Board/Minutes/2020 Minutes/20201020 

Board Minutes.docx Page 2 

CERT ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT AND PUBLIC ADMIN   

C. Business Operations – Robert Griego  
4. UNM-Gallup Campus Summary of Current and Plant Funds Report:  2021 Period 3 – Robert 

Griego reported we are 25% through the year.  Our instruction actuals revenues are $700,000 
less than they were last year along with the auxiliaries’ bookstore.  Expenditures at 25% through 
the year are actually at 19%.  Until we get inventory for the bookstore we won’t see any change.  
We are working on the point of sales system.  We anticipate by end of year, we will have deficits 
in the budget. 

5. UNM Foundation Consolidated Investment Fund Endowment Program 6/30/20 Endowment 
Activity - Robert Griego reviewed the Endowment Activity which is down due to the market 
fluctuations.  UNMG has been actively distributing scholarship money to students. 

 
AGENDA ITEM VI – New Business – Ralph Richards 

A. Recap of Barbara Stanley Show – Ralph Richards reported that he and James Malm were on the 
Barbara Stanley Show for a 30 minute interview regarding UNMG limited operations and remote 
learning. 

B. Marketing Strategies for UNMG – Lee Lamb reviewed the UNMG print, UNMG collaboration with UNM, 
radio, social media, UNMG shared content with local media, and UNMG Public Relations fall priorities. 

C. County Constituency Concern Email Correspondence 10/7/20 – Analog Radio and Print 
Communications for Digitally Disadvantaged Citizens.  The Board reviewed the correspondence 
received regarding UNMG communications with constituency who are not connected by digital media.  
A discussion was held by the Board and Lee Lamb.  The Board was glad to hear that we use so many 
forms to communicate to our community.  Ralph Richards will meet with Dr. Malm and Lee Lamb to 
discuss some of the ideas for future ways of reaching some of our community. 

 
AGENDA ITEM VII – Old Business – Ralph Richardson 

A. Vote for approval of the Operating Agreement between the Board of Regents of the University of 
New Mexico and the Local Board of the Gallup Campus of the University of New Mexico – FY2020-
2022 – After discussion, motion was made by Ed Begay to approve the 2020-2022 Operation 
Agreement seconded by Becky Apel.  Motion approved by Ed Begay, Becky Apel and Ralph 
Richards, Priscilla Smith’s vote was not heard due to lack of Zoom audio roll call vote at 2:50 PM. 

 
AGENDA ITEM VIII – Public Comments Not Related to Items on the Agenda 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM IX – Adjourn 
Becky Apel made motion to adjourn, seconded by Ed Begay.  Motion passed by Ed Begay, Becky Apel and 
Ralph Richards, Priscilla Smith’s vote was not heard due to lack of Zoom audio roll call vote at 2:51 PM. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Ralph Richards, Chair       Priscilla Smith, Secretary 
 
Christy Butler, Executive Assistant 
Board Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Albuquerque Journal - 11/09/2020 Page : A01

Copyright (c) 2020 Albuquerque Journal, Edition 11/09/2020
November 9, 2020 9:15 am (GMT -7:00) Powered by TECNAVIA

Remembering 

PAGE A7

‘Jeopardy!’ host said he didn’t 
take himself too seriously

SPORTS >> B1

Near upset
The Cowboys come close to 
pulling off a stunner against 
undefeated Pittsburgh

ABQJOURNAL.COM
★★★★FINAL

MONDAY
NOVEMBER 9, 2020

$1.50

ESTABLISHED
1880

NEW MEXICO’S LEADING NEWS SOURCE

JOURNAL
ALBUQUERQUE

Weatherline  821-1111       |       ABQJournal.com       |       Copyright © 2020, Journal Publishing Company

INSIDE  CLASSIFIEDS >> B6  |  COMICS >> B12  |  EDITORIALS >> A10  |  EARTHWEEK >> A8  |  OBITUARIES >> A7  |  PUZZLES >> B9, B11  |  TV >> A9  |  WEATHER >> A9  

A HEALING JOURNEY
After returning from Afghanistan, many 

members of Stephen Canty’s unit felt 
isolated. Creating a documentary about 
his comrades helped Canty when he was 
in ‘a dark place.’

METRO & NM >> A6

Copyright © 2020 Albuquerque Journal

BY GEOFF GRAMMER 
JOURNAL STAFF WRITER

The financial picture for New Mexico’s 
two dozen higher education institutions 
isn’t a pretty one.

Not only has enrollment declined 13% 
over the past five years, but state coffers 
aren’t overflowing with oil money any-
more. Add in the ongoing uncertainty of 
a COVID-19 world, and the state’s colleges 
and universities may end up having to 
make do with less.

The state’s Legislative Finance Com-
mittee is calling for the schools to do a bet-
ter job of working together to make sure 
state funds help the entire state produce 
more skilled graduates who can join the 
workforce. 

“I heard a lot about collaboration, but 
I would suggest to you that is not con-
sistent,” said Rep. Patricia Lundstrom, 
D-Gallup, chair of the House Appropria-
tions and Finance Committee and vice 
chair of the LFC, after several presidents 
and chancellors of the state’s 24 publicly-
funded higher education institutions 
spoke to lawmakers recently. “I certainly 
don’t see it from where I sit. I see lots and 
lots of siloing by the institutions.”

State funds remain the largest rev-
enue source for the state’s higher educa-
tion institutions, at 51%. The Legislature 
approved $703 million in discretionary 
instruction and general revenue for high-
er ed in fiscal year 2020.

The Oct. 28 LFC meeting, titled “Right-
sizing and Reimagining Higher Educa-
tion: Improving Access and Student Out-
comes with Collaboration,” was accompa-
nied by a 23-page brief and five speakers, 
including four leaders of state universities 
or colleges. The intent was to prep law-
makers with as much information as pos-
sible as they head into a legislative session 
during which schools will be asking for 

LFC urges 
colleges to 
improve their 
collaboration
School leaders and committee 
discuss barriers to cooperation

ROBERTO E. ROSALES/JOURNAL

Dylan Westerlin of NM Solar Group carries solar panels to install on the roof of First Presbyterian Church in Albu-
querque in March.

Keeping the lights on
This summer’s sweltering heat wave 

pushed electric grids across the 
Southwest into overdrive as consumers 
cranked up their air conditioners and 

electric utilities scrambled to supply the power 
to meet surging demand.

California utilities and system regulators 
failed to meet the challenge, thrusting consum-
ers into rolling blackouts and igniting debate 
over whether that state moved too fast to 
replace fossil fuels with renewable generation. 
Could New Mexico face similar issues as it 
transitions into carbon-free energy resources?  
Public Service Company of New Mexico and 
local industry experts say the answer is “no.”

In today’s Business Outlook, Journal report-
er Kevin Robinson-Avila explains what local 
utility operators learned from California and 
what they are doing to ensure that New Mexi-
cans’ lights stay on.

IN TODAY’S BUSINESS OUTLOOK

ADOLPHE PIERRE-LOUIS/JOURNAL

PNM linemen work on a transfer station near Ladera and Ouray 
NW in 2016.

NEW COVID INFECTIONS 
ABOVE 1,200 ONCE AGAIN

For the third straight day, New Mexico 
reported more than 1,200 new cases, 
sending the seven-day average to a new 
high. 

METRO & NM >> A6

 See LFC  >>  A3

Still smiling through 
all the struggles

I went looking for a friendly 
face in the tumult, the 
biggest, brightest, most 
infectious, most uplifting 

smile I could find. A smile that 
radiates across the room and 
brightens the soul. A smile that 
inspires other smiles.

We need that, yes?
But in the aftermath of 

a contentious presidential 
election and amid a 

relentless pandemic, smiles are sometimes rare 
commodities. And then I found Kyle Stepp.

His luminous grin is in every photo I have seen 
of him. Here he is smiling atop Wheeler Peak. 
Here he is smiling after cycling 100 miles with his 
buddies. Here he is smiling with his dog, Barsa. 
Here he is smiling with children in the pediatric 

UPFRONT

Joline Gutierrez 
Krueger

 See STILL SMILING  >>  A2

Biden moves fast on the 
coronavirus and economy
BY MATT VISER
THE WASHINGTON POST

WASHINGTON — President-
elect Joe Biden and his advisers 
plan this week to demonstrate 
a far more assertive strategy 
against the coronavirus than 
President Donald Trump’s, and 
Biden may take a more proactive 
role in coming weeks in congres-
sional negotiations over an eco-
nomic stimulus package.

Biden’s proposals, some of 
which were posted on his new 
transition website, include aim-
ing to secure funds for ramping 
up coronavirus testing, acquiring 
additional protective equipment 
such as masks and gowns, and 
investing $25 billion in vaccine 
manufacturing and distribution.

Biden’s aides, saying they recog-
nize that the United States has one 
president at a time, nonetheless 
hope to seize on the momentum 
from his victory to signal decisive 
action on the major crises engulf-
ing the nation. That could be com-
plicated, however, by Trump’s 
refusal to concede and the fact 

 See BIDEN  >>  A3

Claim for a mandate
Biden’s hopes to advance his 
agenda will be tested soon A4

Fireworks in India
Ancestral village of VP-elect 
Kamala Harris celebrates A5

Alex Trebek

0001475091-01



Albuquerque Journal - 11/09/2020 Page : A03

Copyright (c) 2020 Albuquerque Journal, Edition 11/09/2020
November 9, 2020 9:15 am (GMT -7:00) Powered by TECNAVIA

ALBUQUERQUE JOURNAL   MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2020    A3

money.
The LFC brief included suggestions 

on various cost-cutting measures. 
Among them:

n Offering the same lower-level 
courses that are available online to 
larger groups of students at different 
schools in an effort to cut personnel 
and other costs tied to offering indi-
vidual classes.

n Streamlining course numbering 
and making curriculum consistent 
statewide to help transferring stu-
dents stay on track for graduating on 
time.

n Establishing uniform college 
applications.

n Exploring shared services across 
institutions for such items as inter-
nal auditing, risk management and 
travel.

“We recognize that the state faces 
budget issues, and therefore we all 
face budget issues,” said Cynthia 
Rooney, chancellor of the University 
of New Mexico Los Alamos. “We are 
in a state that may not have valued 
higher education as much as some 
other states. We need to change the 
narrative. We need to embrace the 
idea that we want individuals to 
increase their human capital. One 
of the ways they can increase their 
human capital and be more success-
ful as individuals and our state can 
be more successful is through higher 
education.”

Participants discussed the value 
each institution brings to its com-
munity, but they also acknowledged 
the benefits of a common vision for 
higher education. The long-standing 
criticism that New Mexico has too 
many publicly funded higher educa-
tion institutions was not discussed, 
but the issues around trying to get so 
many entities on the same page was.

In 2016, the state’s Higher Education 
Department started what it called a 
“Trifecta” initiative aimed at, among 
other things, standardizing lower-
level courses so credits would transfer 

and changing schools wouldn’t delay 
students’ graduation. Four years later, 
the LFC brief noted there are 2,643 low-
er-level courses offered at the state’s 
higher education institutions, of which 
just six are offered at all schools.

New Mexico Junior College Presi-
dent Kelvin Sharp pointed out that 
the state’s four-year institutions offer 
more associate degrees than do the 
state’s two-year institutions.

“This is a bit confusing for me,” 
Sharp said. “It reflects a mixing of the 
missions and a mixing of the messag-
es for New Mexico higher education.”

New Mexico State University Chan-
cellor Dan Arvizu said one impedi-
ment to collaboration is that schools 
take marching orders from three or 
even four sets of bosses: the executive 
branch and the Higher Education 
Department, the legislative branch, 
and each school’s Board of Regents.

“We don’t have latitude to just turn 
around and do whatever you want to 
do. You have to go through the process 
of trying to harmonize those various 
roles. And what I have observed, 
(those entities) are not necessarily 
in alignment,” Arvizu said. “We are 
frequently in a position where we 
are competing against each other 
… rather than being incentivized to 
collaborate.”

Northern New Mexico College Pres-
ident Rick Bailey expressed a similar 
sentiment.

“There are several different things 
that we do as educational leaders 
where we actually hurt ourselves 
in terms of what we are going to be 
rewarded for because we know it’s the 
right thing for our students,” Bailey 
said. “But imagine if we had a system 
and a strategy and a formula that 
actually incentivized us to do those 
things, because then we could move 
mountains.”

Lundstrom took issue with that 
suggestion.

“That’s an interesting comment to 
me because incentivizing for some-
thing you should already be doing 
doesn’t make sense to me,” she said.

From PAGE A1

LFC urges institutions 
to improve collaboration

MONDAYS

Brings you business news that impacts 
Albuquerque and New Mexico.

that some states are still finalizing their 
vote counts.

Biden’s preparations come as some 
Republicans said they will continue chal-
lenging the results showing that Biden has 
captured the White House. GOP leaders 
including Senate Majority Leader Mitch 
McConnell, R-Ky., have yet to publicly 
acknowledge Biden’s victory.

Biden made a few calls Sunday, accord-
ing to advisers, but he spent much of the 
day relaxing with his family. He attended a 
church service at his local parish, walking 
through the cemetery where his son Beau, 
who died in 2015 of brain cancer, is buried, 
but made no public appearances.

At the same time, his team’s plans for a 
new administration were moving ahead 
aggressively. For months, a group of advis-
ers has been running a nascent transition 
effort, meeting with Trump administration 
officials and preparing lists of potential 
staffers. Biden himself, however, has in 
general not been engaged directly in that 
process.

Biden’s aides said the president-elect rec-
ognizes the need to signal to the public that 
he plans fast action to help a country stag-
gering under a pandemic and an economic 
free-fall.

Biden is planning to announce a task 
force on the coronavirus on Monday, led 
by two advisers who have been consulting 
with him for months. His transition team, 
which unveiled a website and social media 
accounts Sunday, plans to begin making 
personnel decisions this week.

Aides do not expect to announce any 
Cabinet nominations for several weeks, 
according to an aide familiar with the plan-
ning. Top White House positions, which 
don’t require confirmation, are typically 
announced first and Biden’s team expects 
to follow that model, the aide said.

It’s still unclear whether and when 
Biden’s transition team will gain access to 
federal agencies. That process can begin 
only after the head of the General Services 
Administration rules that the election 
results are final, enabling Biden’s tran-
sition team to expand its work and gain 
access to government funds.

Biden officials are prepared for legal 
action if that administrator — Emily Mur-
phy, a Trump political appointee — delays 
that decision, according to officials familiar 
with the matter.

Trump has not conceded defeat, continu-
ing to falsely claim that he won the election, 
and as of Sunday afternoon the GSA had 

not signed the letter needed to start that 
process, the Biden transition aide said.

Biden allies are hoping the election sets 
the stage for the president-elect to take on 
more of a public role, starting this week, in 
educating Americans about the severity of 
the virus, after many months of Trump’s 
playing down the dangers.

Some top jobs — including Biden’s pick 
for White House chief of staff — will prob-
ably be made public this week, potentially 
providing insight into how Biden intends 
to govern.

Many inside the campaign believe 
Ronald Klain, a longtime Biden aide who 
served as chief of staff in the early years 
of his vice presidency, is a likely choice for 
White House chief of staff. Other prospects 
include top adviser Steve Ricchetti, who 
served as Biden’s chief of staff during Presi-
dent Barack Obama’s second term, and Rep. 
Cedric Richmond, D-La., a co-chairman of 
the Biden campaign.

The jockeying for influence and top posi-
tions has been underway for weeks, with 
widespread speculation over various roles 
and positions. Since Biden was declared the 
winner Saturday morning, the work has 
mingled with celebration.

Top aides celebrated at the Wilmington 
Westin’s restaurant, the River Rock Kitch-
en, until late Saturday evening. Many wore 
new black face masks with “46” written on 
the side, in homage to Biden soon becoming 
the 46th president.

Friends of Biden’s from across the politi-
cal spectrum said they expected a more 
traditional government than the chaos-
favoring Trump had assembled.

“I think, first of all, his Cabinet will be 
damn competent. Joe understands the 
issues, he understands government,” for-
mer Defense Secretary Chuck Hagel said 
Sunday.

“Will we see some bipartisanship in the 
Cabinet? Maybe if he can make some of 
the right fits,” Hagel added. “You will see 
some bipartisanship in the administra-
tion.” Hagel, a Republican from Nebraska, 
served in the Senate alongside Biden and 
later joined Obama’s Cabinet.

“I think you’ll see a different tone now. 
I think you’ll even see some governors 
start to take a different tone now that 
Mr. Trump is out of office,” Gov. Andrew 
Cuomo, D-N.Y., said on ABC’s “This Week.” 
“The political pressure of denying COVID 
is gone. I think you’ll see scientists speak 
with unmuzzled voices now.”

While Biden’s transition will focus heav-
ily on the coronavirus response, it is also 
aimed at launching his other priorities.

CAROLYN KASTER/ASSOCIATED PRESS

President-elect Joe Biden leaves St. Joseph on the Brandywine Catholic Church in 
Wilmington, Delaware, after attending Mass on Sunday. Biden named co-chairs of a 
coronavirus working group Sunday.

Biden begins transition 
by creating a health panel
From PAGE A1

●

We Keep Albuquerque Walking!

Spotlighting Dr. Gay Gustafson & Frida

7700 Menaul Blvd NE, Ste D, Albuquerque
www.abqpodiatry.com
Medicare and most insurance plans accepted

505.299.4487ABQ Podiatry

For patients with diabetes, we focus on preventing foot complications, since

Drs Balkissoon-Castillo, FitzPatrick, Gustafson, & Prant
    0001500193-02

• Up to 25% will develop a foot ulcer, and 
• A foot ulcer can often lead to amputation 
• Podiatry care can reduce amputation rates up to 80%

0001501002-01



 

 



NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION 
DEPARTMENT

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUNDING  
PROJECT EVALUATION FORM 

FISCAL YEAR 2021 



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
Capital Outlay Funding – Project Evaluation Form 

Name of Institution: 

Location of Project: (Attach Aerial Map): 

Project Title: 

FY22 Priority #:    

Master Plan Priority #:  

Total Project Cost: $   

State Funding Request: $ 

Committed Match Funding: $ 

Specify Source of Committed Match funding, how funding was generated, and when it will be 
budgeted:  

If funding was requested in the past for this project, provide a brief summary to include when it 
was presented, amount of funding received and any changes from original request(s) (Cost, 
Scope, etc.):  

tabia1
Text Box
xxx / 225 points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
Capital Outlay Funding – Project Evaluation Form 

 
A. Project Description:  
 
Age of Facility:  
 
GSF of Facility:  
 
Provide a brief history and general description of the facility:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
What is the current condition of the facility and supporting infrastructure?   
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
What was the last major renovation completed? When was the renovation completed? What 
funding sources were used? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
Capital Outlay Funding – Project Evaluation Form 

 
Provide a detailed scope of work to be completed if the project is funded. Make sure to specify 
any deficiencies being remedied:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
Capital Outlay Funding – Project Evaluation Form 

 
Complete table below if this project request contains multiple projects or if the project can be 
phased. List in priority order:  

Phase/
Project 

# 

Phase/Project Description Amount 

   

   

   

   
   

 

Provide key milestone dates and project sequence or phasing:  
 
 

 
*

Phase/Project Start Date (mm/yyyy) Completion Date (mm/yyyy) 
   
   
   



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
Capital Outlay Funding – Project Evaluation Form 

 
Full-Time Student Enrollment Trends:  
Provide the instructional program majors being served by this project: 
 
 

 
Provide Fall Semester enrollment data per year as reported on the NMHED website/eDEAR:  
 

Year 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 
FTE         

OFTE         
FTE-OFTE         

*OFTE = Online FTE/Distance Education 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*

Major Title Head Count FTE % Growth 
from Last Year 

Avg. Growth 
last 10 years 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
Capital Outlay Funding – Project Evaluation Form 

 
B. Project Rationale and Need: 
 
Measure B1: Promotion of enrollment growth, retention, and degree production 
 
Institution proposed score   
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 
  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*

 

tabia1
Text Box
Maximum 30 points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
2020 Summer Hearings Project Information 

  
Measure B2: Education and workforce needs in local and regional economies    
 
Institution proposed score   
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*

 

tabia1
Text Box
Maximum 20 points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
2020 Summer Hearings Project Information 

  
Measure B3: Support of HEI Strategic Plan or Facility Master Plan 
Demonstrate alignment with institutional mission and how project advances the institution’s 
strategic or facility master plan.     
 
Institution proposed score   
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* 

 

tabia1
Text Box
Maximum 20 points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
2020 Summer Hearings Project Information 

  
Measure B4: Facilities Assessment 
Provide the facility’s most recent condition score and summarize the major structural and 
systems conditions that resulted in that score. Provide selected supporting documentation in 
appendices and reference them in the body of the proposal. 
 
Institution proposed score   
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*

 

tabia1
Text Box
Maximum20 points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
2020 Summer Hearings Project Information 

  
Measure B5: On–campus and Off-campus Instruction 
Provide information on how this project request will support both on-campus and off-campus 
instruction.   
 
Institution proposed score   
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*

 

tabia1
Text Box
Maximum10 Points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
2020 Summer Hearings Project Information 

  
C. Green Screen for Buildings 

  
Measure C1: Energy Audit or similar methodology to address energy conservation measures on 
the project 
 
Institution proposed score   
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*

 

tabia1
Text Box
Maximum15 points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
2020 Summer Hearings Project Information 

  
Measure C2: Energy / Utility Cost Reduction 
Explain the impact of this project to the net energy / utility costs. Provide a justification if no 
operating budget impact is anticipated. 
 
Institution proposed score   
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*

 

tabia1
Text Box
Maximum15 points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
2020 Summer Hearings Project Information 

  
Measure C3: Executive Order (EO) 2019-003 
Please detail how will this project will address the goal of reducing Green House Gas emissions 
(GHG) emissions by 45% as called for in the EO. Explain the steps taken to reduce the buildings 
energy demands. 
 
Institution proposed score   
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*

 

tabia1
Text Box
Maximum15 points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
2020 Summer Hearings Project Information 

D. Stewardship
Detail how the HEI provides stewardship for its assets.

Measure D1: Project Estimates 
Describe how the project estimates were prepared. Provide the total dollars attributed to 
inflation. Percentage increases MUST be defended in the narrative portion of the document, or 
0% inflation will be assumed. 

Institution proposed score   
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

*

tabia1
Text Box
Maximum15 Points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
2020 Summer Hearings Project Information 

  
Measure D2: Describe how this project addresses/reduces deferred maintenance on campus 
 
Institution proposed score  
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For facilities, check the box that best describes how this project impacts or reduces the campus 
Facility Condition Index (FCI) (reduces deferred maintenance).  
  
___ The approximate restoration cost is 46– 60 percent of building replacement cost. 

(20 - points) 
 
___ The approximate restoration cost is 31–45 percent of building replacement cost. The 

physical conditions currently adversely affect building operations.  
(15 - points) 

 
___ The approximate restoration cost is 16–30 percent of building replacement cost. The 

physical conditions may have an effect upon building operations.  
(12 - points) 

 
___ The approximate cost of restoration is 5–15 percent of building replacement cost.  
 (7 - points) 
 
___ Renewal or replacement project cost is less than 5 percent of building replacement cost.  

(0 points) 
 
*

 

tabia1
Text Box
Maximum15 points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
2020 Summer Hearings Project Information 

Measure D3: Asset Stewardship 
Provide information on how the HEI uses BRR for the ongoing operational and maintenance 
needs of current and proposed assets.  

Institution proposed score   
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

*

tabia1
Text Box
Maximum15 points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
2020 Summer Hearings Project Information 

Measure D4: Impact to Operation and Maintenance Budget
Describe in detail how this project will affect operating appropriations for the current year and 
all out-years. Provide a justification if no operating budget impact is anticipated. 

Institution proposed score   
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

*

tabia1
Text Box
Maximum15 points



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
Capital Outlay Funding – Project Evaluation Form 

 
Measure D5: Health, safety, and security 
Describe how this project will address major health and safety issues/concerns on 
campus, including how it will improve physical safety and cybersecurity on campus. 
Provide selected supporting documentation and reference them in the body of the 
proposal. 
 
Institution proposed score   
(if an affiliated community college) ____ 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

tabia1
Text Box
MaximumPoints 20



New Mexico Higher Education Department 
Capital Outlay Funding – Project Evaluation Form 

 
Language for appropriation: Compose the legislative language that would best suit 
your project needs should the project be funded (Example: to plan, design, construct, 
and equip infrastructure improvements at John Doe College)  
 
  



 
     Dean of Instruction Office 
 

 
 

705 Gurley Avenue ~ Gallup, New Mexico 87301 ~ PHONE (505) 863-7679 ~ www.gallup.unm.edu 
 

Gallup, NM (November 16, 2020) – UNM-Gallup announced today that it has adjusted its 
remaining fall calendar and limited campus operations to implement additional precautions as the 
state of New Mexico and McKinley County experience a rise in COVID-19 cases.  The calendar 
and operations changes outlined below also align with recent changes made to the UNM main 
campus fall academic calendar: 

• Fall in-person instruction will end on Monday, November 23rd.  UNM-Gallup will be in 
an all-remote instruction and exam period from November 30 to December 12. 
• This week (November 16 to November 22) is a transition week.  Instructors are 
encouraged to offer classes remotely, where possible, and to complete all face-to-face classes 
by November 21 at 5 p.m. 
• After Thanksgiving, most faculty, staff, and students will work remotely and offices and 
buildings will, for the most part, be physically locked. 
• Students in clinical rotations will continue until the end of the fall semester as long as it 
safe to do so to assure that they are able to meet program requirements. 
• The UNM-Gallup campus bookstore is closed now through November 30 for system 
upgrades. 
• The Zollinger Library will provide curbside pickup only this week, Tuesday through 
Friday, from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. and next week, Monday through Wednesday, from 10 a.m. to 
2 p.m. 
• UNM-Gallup will be closed over winter break from December 24 to January 3. 

 
Additionally, the UNM-Gallup fitness trail is closed beginning today, November 16, through 
November 30 in accordance with the governor’s public health order announced on Friday, 
November 13, that directs the closure of outdoor recreational facilities for the duration of 
the public health order.  The UNM-Gallup physical education complex remains closed as well. 

 
As a reminder, the New Mexico Department of Health is offering drive-up COVID-19 testing on 
Mondays and Wednesdays from 1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. in the UNM-Gallup Lions Hall parking 
lot.  Pre-registration is preferred but not required at cvtestreg.nmhealth.org  
The breakdown of instructional modes for Spring 2021 UNM-Gallup follows: 
 

UNM-Gallup, Spring 2021  
Delivery Type # of Classes % of Classes  
100% Face 8 1.77%  
Face-to-Face Plus 75 16.59%  
Lab 1 0.22%  
Remote Arrangement 342 75.66%  
Remote Scheduled 26 5.75%  
Total 452    

https://gallup.unm.edu/library/request-a-service.php


 
     Dean of Instruction Office 
 

 
 

705 Gurley Avenue ~ Gallup, New Mexico 87301 ~ PHONE (505) 863-7679 ~ www.gallup.unm.edu 
 

We are placing more detailed descriptions in the comments section of the online schedule where 
students enroll for courses in an effort to clarify what students should expect from the course 
they are considering and to guide faculty in the development of their syllabi.  Those comments 
follow: 

RS - Computer and internet connection are required. Student must be available for remote online 
course meetings at specific day and times.  Instructor will arrange the remote instruction 
schedule. No online fee. 

RA - Computer and internet connection are required. Students may complete course work 
independently.  Instructor will arrange the remote online instruction schedule. No online fee. 

F2FP - Computer and internet connection are required. In addition to Face-to-Face instruction, 
students must be available for remote online course meetings at specific day and times.  No 
online fee. 

FACE - Class meets 100% Face-to-Face on all designated days and times 

1. The Spring term calendar is posted online, but in brief: 
1. January 18 - Classes Start 
2. March 14-21 - Break 
3. May 10-14 - Final Exams 
4. May 15 - Term Ends 

2. Note that spring break will occur as previously planned, and there is no remote 
instruction period planned at the end of the term.  Of course, if the progression of 
COVID-19 dictates otherwise, UNM-Gallup will adjust as needed. 

 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2021

PERIOD 04 PERIOD 04 PERIOD 04

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Revenues Instruction and General 15,691,707 679,610 14,758,697 0 4,512,061.95 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 79,120 2,800 79,120 0 33,689.86 .00
Research Ex 16 0 63,000 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 12,773 1,008,620 12,773 0 14,100.00 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 0 0 0 0 7,328.62 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,224,303 0 1,224,303 0 134,139.02 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 17,007,903 1,754,030 16,074,893 0 4,701,319.45 .00
TOTAL Revenues 17,007,903 1,754,030 16,074,893 0 4,701,319.45 .00
Beginning Balance Instruction and General 6,795,805 0 0 0 7,800,041.00 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 109,500 0 0 0 121,747.81 .00
Public Service Ex 17 327,588 0 0 0 318,256.41 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 (2,012) 0 0 0 (12,936.36) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 237,144 0 0 0 281,882.07 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 44,972 0 0 0 193,212.45 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 7,512,997 0 0 0 8,702,203.38 .00
TOTAL Beginning Balance 7,512,997 0 0 0 8,702,203.38 .00
Total Available Instruction and General 22,487,512 679,610 14,758,697 0 12,312,102.95 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 188,620 2,800 79,120 0 155,437.67 .00
Research Ex 16 0 63,000 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 340,361 1,008,620 12,773 0 332,356.41 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 (2,012) 0 0 0 (12,936.36) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 237,144 0 0 0 289,210.69 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,269,275 0 1,224,303 0 327,351.47 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 24,520,900 1,754,030 16,074,893 0 13,403,522.83 .00
TOTAL Total Available 24,520,900 1,754,030 16,074,893 0 13,403,522.83 .00

Run on: 11/12/2020 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2021

PERIOD 04 PERIOD 04 PERIOD 04

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Expenditures Instruction and General 15,068,372 679,610 15,068,372 0 4,071,645.97 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 79,120 2,800 79,120 0 1,500.00 .00
Research Ex 16 0 63,000 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 12,773 1,008,620 12,773 0 13,935.19 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 0 0 0 0 2,714.99 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 100,000 0 39,895.00 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,184,303 0 1,184,303 0 400,860.21 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 16,444,568 1,754,030 16,444,568 0 4,530,551.36 .00
TOTAL Expenditures 16,444,568 1,754,030 16,444,568 0 4,530,551.36 .00
Transfers Instruction and General (623,335) 0 (623,335) 0 (563,335.00) .00

Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 100,000 0 699.03 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 (40,000) 0 (40,000) 0 .00 .00

Subtotal Current Funds (563,335) 0 (563,335) 0 (562,635.97) .00
TOTAL Transfers (563,335) 0 (563,335) 0 (562,635.97) .00
Ending Balance Instruction and General 6,795,805 0 (933,010) 0 7,677,121.98 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 109,500 0 0 0 153,937.67 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 327,588 0 0 0 318,421.22 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 (2,012) 0 0 0 (15,651.35) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 237,144 0 0 0 250,014.72 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 44,972 0 0 0 (73,508.74) .00

Subtotal Current Funds 7,512,997 0 (933,010) 0 8,310,335.50 .00
TOTAL Ending Balance 7,512,997 0 (933,010) 0 8,310,335.50 .00
Total Expenditures, Transfers and 24,520,900 1,754,030 16,074,893 0 13,403,522.83 .00
Balances

Run on: 11/12/2020 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2021

PERIOD 04 PERIOD 04 PERIOD 04

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Revenues Instruction and General 15,691,707 679,610 14,758,697 0 4,512,061.95 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 79,120 2,800 79,120 0 33,689.86 .00
Research Ex 16 0 63,000 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 12,773 1,008,620 12,773 0 14,100.00 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 0 0 0 0 7,328.62 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,224,303 0 1,224,303 0 134,139.02 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 17,007,903 1,754,030 16,074,893 0 4,701,319.45 .00
TOTAL Revenues 17,007,903 1,754,030 16,074,893 0 4,701,319.45 .00
Beginning Balance Instruction and General 6,795,805 0 0 0 7,800,041.00 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 109,500 0 0 0 121,747.81 .00
Public Service Ex 17 327,588 0 0 0 318,256.41 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 (2,012) 0 0 0 (12,936.36) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 237,144 0 0 0 281,882.07 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 44,972 0 0 0 193,212.45 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 7,512,997 0 0 0 8,702,203.38 .00
TOTAL Beginning Balance 7,512,997 0 0 0 8,702,203.38 .00
Total Available Instruction and General 22,487,512 679,610 14,758,697 0 12,312,102.95 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 188,620 2,800 79,120 0 155,437.67 .00
Research Ex 16 0 63,000 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 340,361 1,008,620 12,773 0 332,356.41 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 (2,012) 0 0 0 (12,936.36) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 237,144 0 0 0 289,210.69 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,269,275 0 1,224,303 0 327,351.47 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 24,520,900 1,754,030 16,074,893 0 13,403,522.83 .00
TOTAL Total Available 24,520,900 1,754,030 16,074,893 0 13,403,522.83 .00

Run on: 11/12/2020 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2021

PERIOD 04 PERIOD 04 PERIOD 04

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Expenditures Instruction and General 15,068,372 679,610 15,068,372 0 4,071,645.97 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 79,120 2,800 79,120 0 1,500.00 .00
Research Ex 16 0 63,000 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 12,773 1,008,620 12,773 0 13,935.19 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 0 0 0 0 2,714.99 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 100,000 0 39,895.00 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,184,303 0 1,184,303 0 400,860.21 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 16,444,568 1,754,030 16,444,568 0 4,530,551.36 .00
TOTAL Expenditures 16,444,568 1,754,030 16,444,568 0 4,530,551.36 .00
Transfers Instruction and General (623,335) 0 (623,335) 0 (563,335.00) .00

Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 100,000 0 699.03 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 (40,000) 0 (40,000) 0 .00 .00

Subtotal Current Funds (563,335) 0 (563,335) 0 (562,635.97) .00
TOTAL Transfers (563,335) 0 (563,335) 0 (562,635.97) .00
Ending Balance Instruction and General 6,795,805 0 (933,010) 0 7,677,121.98 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 109,500 0 0 0 153,937.67 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 327,588 0 0 0 318,421.22 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 (2,012) 0 0 0 (15,651.35) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 237,144 0 0 0 250,014.72 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 44,972 0 0 0 (73,508.74) .00

Subtotal Current Funds 7,512,997 0 (933,010) 0 8,310,335.50 .00
TOTAL Ending Balance 7,512,997 0 (933,010) 0 8,310,335.50 .00
Total Expenditures, Transfers and 24,520,900 1,754,030 16,074,893 0 13,403,522.83 .00
Balances

Run on: 11/12/2020 



Access, Collaboration, and Efficiency 

--
Presented to the Legislative Finance Committee Staff 

October 20, 2020 

ENMU - Roswell 
ENMU - Ruidoso 

NMSU - Alamogordo 
NMSU - Carlsbad 

NMSU - Dona Ana (DACC) 
NMSU - Grants 
UNM-Gallup 

UNM - Los Alamos 
UNM- Taos 

UNM - Valencia 



Introduction: 

Community colleges have been leaders in crisis response throughout our history. They 
emphasize affordability, flexible education delivery, and connections to local communities and 
regional economies Community colleges are well positioned to provide Americans with access to 
postsecondary education and prepare them for work. That is why, especially in times of 
economic downturn, government, communities, and families look to community colleges as 
engines ofrecovery. 

JFF Policy Leadership Trust, June 2020 

The New Mexico Association of Community Colleges (NMACC) appreciates the opportunity to 
provide our thoughts to the Legislative Finance Committee staff on the future of higher 
education within the state of New Mexico. Each ofNMACC's colleges fully comprehend the 
magnitude of issues facing the State during these difficult times and believe that branch colleges 
will play a pivotal role in getting New Mexico through these tough times by focusing on students 
and the communities we serve. Our students will provide the workforce needed in the rural 
committees throughout the State to help drive economic development in a positive direction. 
Despite the many challenges that community college students face, we have seen dramatic 
increases in graduation rates, retention rates, and STEM production. In addition, branch 
community colleges have employed innovative and best practices to increase student success 
among the communities most disadvantaged (at-risk, low socioeconomic, and first generation) 
student populations. All of this was done through the collaborative efforts of the institutions, 
Legislature, Higher Education Department, and the Executive. It is important to note that even 
under ideal circumstances, as we focus on providing the highest level of access possible to 
quality programs design to meet the critical need of our students, the ability to do so is tightly 
coupled to the capacity of our institutions to deliver those needed services. This is all very labor 
intensive and the colleges need the resources to continue to serve these important rural students 
and communities. 

Enrollment: 

College enrollments have declined across the U.S. this fall due to COVID-19, but retention 
efforts are key, especially during the pandemic. Students enrolled at community colleges in rural 
New Mexico are most likely to face challenges with access to technology, making online 
learning difficult. This challenge is magnified by difficulties associated with translating and 
delivering vocational programs via remote formats. 
College enrollments are tied to socioeconomic status, which means community colleges are 
likely to provide access to the most disadvantaged students. New Mexico continually ranks the 
highest in poverty in the U.S. Further, when compared to surrounding states, New Mexico's high 
school graduation rates are the lowest. While a review of higher education in New Mexico is 
warranted, reductions in state appropriations to higher education the past decade, have made it 
difficult for two-year colleges and regional institutions with smaller endowments to move 
modest enrollment numbers - to meet the goals laid out by the perfonnance based metrics. 



(Between 2008 - 2018, New Mexico's percent change in per student spending was - 28.8% 8th 

highest in the nation or -4.030 per student 3rd highest behind Alabama and Louisiana) While the 
performance-based funding formula has led to some improvements in higher education 
outcomes, it has also led to great challenges because of cuts to baseline funding. 

The goal is to have postsecondary education attainment by certificate, and we and four-year 
degrees that will lead to higher incomes, state revenue generation, decreasing poverty, and health 
disparities. To these ends, branch community colleges are uniquely positioned to continue 
serving rural student communities and lead the state out of the COVID-19 recession. According 
to the JFF Policy Leadership Trust, Community Colleges are key to a state's and nation' s 
COVID-19 recovery for the following reasons: 

• They train the workforce that is vital for treating the sick and keeping the nation safe; 
• They specialize in career-oriented programs that can get people back to work quickly; 
• They offer a promising first step for students seeking a bachelor's degree. 

Roles of a Branch Community College: 

• Offer general education and university transfer curriculum 
• Award academic, and career-technical education associate degrees 
• Make available continuing education, and workforce training programs 
• Offer dual credit enrollment and early college studies 
• Deliver adult basic skill classes, English as a second language and GED preparation 
• Offer cultural, social, and community events 
• Provide comprehensive student and academic support services 

Student Profile: 

Branch community colleges primarily serve low income minority students. The average branch 
community college student is 34 with a family, employed, taking classes', and attends part time. 
Our colleges try to provide access to these students so they can take two years of university 
courses at a very affordable tuition and fee rate, then possibly transfer to achieve a bachelor's 
degree at two-thirds the cost. Many of our other students are place bound because of family 
responsibilities, employment necessities, and other issues. Therefore, their only opportunity for 
a post-secondary degree is through their local branch college. This is why ACCESS is our main 
m1ss1011. 



The following information represents the branch community college ethnicity profile for Fall 2020. 

Branch Ethnicity Profile 

Ethnic Profile for Branches 

Hispanic: 43% 

White: 38% 

Native American: 7% 

Black: 6% 

Asian: 2% 

Other: 4% 

Collaboration and Cost Savings within Higher Education and the Branches 

□ His1>anic 
• White 

D Nati,·c American 

D Black 
■ Asian 

D Other 

The first place to start when it comes to discussing collaboration and cost savings within higher 
education in New Mexico is the partnerships between the branches and four-year universities. 
There are three higher education branch college systems within the state. 

• Eastern New Mexico University 
o Eastern New Mexico University - Roswell Branch 
o Eastern New Mexico University - Ruidoso Branch 

• University of New Mexico 
o University of New Mexico - Gallup 
o University of New Mexico - Los Alamos 
o University of New Mexico - Taos 
o University of New Mexico - Valencia 

• New Mexico State University 
o New Mexico State University - Alamogordo 
o New Mexico State University - Carlsbad 
o New Mexico State University - Dona Ana (DACC) 
o New Mexico State University - Grants 



Branch colleges serve over 20,000 students, and effort that is aided by a systemic approach 
dependent on a sharing of resources. That begins with an operating agreement that is negotiated 
by statute, between the main campus and each local advisory board from each branch. This 
realizes cost savings by reducing duplication of effort by the Branches through shared services 
with the Main Campuses University. The clearest example of this is cost management systems 
like Banner, which would be an enormous cost for a single small campus. In addition, the Main 
Campus handles most legal issues, purchasing assistance with grants and contracts, registration, 
financial aid, and endowments. These are all great examples of cost savings that have worked 
for branch campuses that serve rural New Mexico. 

Out of State Funding 

Branch campuses rely both on a local mil levy and state funding, but many apply for and are 
awarded federal grants to help them serve students, Federal grants partially offset reduction in 
state funding. 

Innovation: 

Outside of the college 's primary goal to provide access to postsecondary education, many branch 
campuses also provide access to HSE and ABE opportunities. Additionally, they support SBDC, 
and non-credit workforce training. In some cases branch community colleges serve as innovation 
centers to help develop the local economy. 

Recommendations for a Path Forward for Higher Education: 

Throughout history community colleges have responded to the needs of their communities and 
while the pandemic has increased the challenges that community college students face, NMACC 
members are committed to mitigating these challenges. Statewide efforts and strategies should 
include: 

• Continued collaboration between the branch colleges and main campuses on all types of 
resources, including legal services, banner, etc.; 

• Continued focus on transferring students from the branches to the main campus 
universities; 

• Continued collaboration with the Higher Education Department, the Legislature, and the 
Governor's Office; 

• Continued collaboration with the Legislative Finance Committee and the Department of 
Finance and Administration; 

• Relocating New Mexico's Workforce Connections Centers to all community colleges 
with space capacity. This would promote greater communication and collaboration 
between college personnel and the Workforce Connections staff; 



• Physically locating local economic development entities on college campuses. This 
would increase communication and help colleges understand the workforce needs of their 
communities; 

• Continuing to foster each college' s local Small Business Development Center; 

• Request a shift in the flow of funds for Dual Credit. Currently, dual credit students are 
funded through the Public Education Department (PDE) even though they are being 
served at the community college. It makes sense to eliminate an unnecessary 
administrative step that delays the transfer of funds, reduces transparency, and adds to the 
likelihood of an accounting error; 

• The expansion of the dual credit funding mechanism in the higher education funding 
formula; 

• Ensuring Higher Education has the sufficient funding to fulfill its core responsibilities. 
This department has been underfunded for years, needs to have the capability to manage 
the Trifecta initiatives, run the funding formula, become the data warehouse for all of the 
institutions, continue to work on common course numbering, etc.; 

• Changing the funding formula to recognize the importance of small rural colleges, 
transfer students, etc; 

• Incorporating non-credit workforce training into the funding formula; 

• Exploration of more 2+2 programs which would provide more onsite, hybrid, and online 
programs to branch colleges around the state; 

• Identification and implantation of incentives to encourage branch students to transfer to 
four year universities (perhaps a transfer scholarship). 

In conclusion, the NMACC branch colleges are part of an integrated system of higher education 
in New Mexico that has been scrutinized continuously while leading and setting the example for 
all state funded operations in both accountability and performance. Higher education 
implemented the first performance based funding methodology for any state funded effort, a feat 
other agencies still have not matched. In the recession of 2008 through 2012, higher education 
suffered greater funding cuts than any other state funded component while continuing to deliver 
quality services without turning away a single student. New Mexico's investment in higher 
education has repeatedly been met with tremendous effort and a positive response from the 
higher education community. Continued support for higher education is essential to the 
wellbeing of our students, students who turn to our branch community colleges for a path to a 
secure future. To put it in perspective, consider a future with limited educational opportunities. 



Branch College External Revenue 

ENMU Roswell 



Date: 10.23.2020 

To: Ty Trujillo 

From: Shawn Powell 

Subject: NMACC LFC Report 10.20.2020 Addendum 

Enrollment as of 10.19.2020 

Headcount- 1,734 
Full Time Equivalency- 982 
Adult Education (# of students served in 2019-20)- 867 
Non-Credit Enrollment from FY 19-20 - 113 
Non-credit Contact hours FY 9-20 - 15,571 

External Funding (Grants and Foundation Support) 

Adult Education 
State Funding 
Federal Funding 

Carl Perkins 

Elcivics 

ENMU-Roswell Foundation 

$406K 
$215K 

$176K 

$14K 

$142K 

Gear Up (five year grant total $10.5m 2020 to 2027) 

National Endowment for the Arts 
Big Read $15K 

Title V HSI grants 
Senderos (five year grant total $2.45M 2016 to 2021) 
Cumbres (five year grant total $1.4M 2015 to 2020) 

Office of the President 

Cultivating Success Initiative (five year grant total $3M 2020 to 2025) 

TRIO 
Educational Opportunity Center (five year grant total $2.0M 2016-2021 ) 
Student Support Services (five year grant total $1.3M 2020-2025) 
Talent Search (five year grant total $2.7M 2016-2021) 
Upward Bound (five year grant total $1 .7M 2017-2022) 

52 University Boulevard• Roswell, NM 88203• phone: (575) 624-7111 • email: shawn.powell@roswell.enmu.edu 



Office of the President 

Cost Efficiency 

- Suspended external hiring from March to October 2020 
- Postponed Strategic Enrollment Management Plan process 
- Requiring all purchases to be approved in advance by a Vice President 
- Reduced active P-Cards to five cardholders for the campus 
- Suspended travel 
- Renegotiated food service contract to meet our reduced operational needs 
- Incorporated NROC Ed Ready in place of Accuplacer for class placements 
- Suspended external events 
- Planning to upgrade two of our warehouses to conduct welding classes rather than renting 

external space during the automotive/welding building renovation (2018 G. 0 . Bond project); 
this will allow the warehouses to be used for future instructional purposes 

- Following an October 2021 HLC accreditation visit, we will seek to be under the accreditation 
of the ENMU system 

- Completed a comprehensive academic program review, reviewing this assessment to 
determine which programs to maintain, grow, develop new programs, or discontinue 

- Closed four buildings due to COVID-19: 
-- Campus Union Building 
-- Child Development Center 
-- Performing Arts Center 
-- Physical Education Center 

- Did not open campus swimming pool for summer 2020 

Innovations 

- Restructured organizational structure 
-- Combined Vice President of Academic Affairs and Vice President of Student Affairs into 

one position, Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs 
- Worked with Local Economic Development Corporation for new business development/growth 
- National and regional marketing campaign for aviation maintenance technology 
- Provided distance learning train ing for all faculty members; also provided distance learning 

training for faculty members of the New Mexico Military Institute and Dexter Schools 
- Requiring all classes to have an online component through our LMS 
- Allowed students to apply for funding for "cost of attendance" expenses beyond tuition and 

fees using federal funds provided to HSls 
- Developing a Veterans Center 
- Aligning student support functions in a center location including a Student Success Center, Career 

Center, Veterans Center, and Library to meet student needs 
- Ongoing use of Social Media for campus marketing, awareness, and messaging 
- Established an Art Committee to review and assess art holdings 

52 University Boulevard• Roswell, NM 88203• phone: (575) 624-71 11 • email: shawn.powell@roswell.enmu.edu 



Branch College External Revenue 

ENMU Ruidoso 



EN 
MJ 
RUIDOSO 

709 Mechem Dr. 
Ruidoso, NM 88345 

575.257.3006 
ruidoso.enmu.edu 

Eastern New Mexico University-Ruidoso Branch Community College 

Demographics 

American Indian- 19% 
Hispanic/ Latino- 33% 
White- 37% 
Two or More Races- 3% 
Non-Resident Alien- 1 % 
Black or Afro-American- 1 % 
Racial ethnicity unknown- 5% 

Enrollment 

Headcount- 556 
Full Time Equivalency- 303 
Non-Credit Enrollment from FY 19-20- 804 

FTE trending 12% up from Fall 2018 

External Funding (Grants and Foundation Support) 

Workforce Grants - (IDCs from the Federal Workforce grants - estimated at $SOK) 
WIOA Adult/ Dislocated Worker Grant $1,075,000 
WIOA Youth Grant $1,100,000 
AE State - $151,827.00 
AE Federal - $89,894.00 
WIOA OSO - $300,000.00 
Entrepreneurial Training Program - $44,004.00 

Total Workforce Grants $2,760,815 

Research Grants - Cybersecurity Center of Excellence 
Whatcom Community College - Catalyzing Computing and Cybersecurity at 
Community Colleges grant - $17,877 over 12 months 
Whatcom Community College - CyberWatch West Resource Center grant - $13,877 
over 12 months 
Department of Defense - Cybersecurity Scholarship Program grant $75,042 over 24 
months 
New Mexico Tech - S-STEM "Preparing Highly Qualified Students with Financial 
Need for Careers in Computing and Cyber-Security through Evidence-Based 
Educational Practices" - $42,733 over 12 months 
University of West Florida- Cyber Curriculum and Research grant - $301,569.59 over 
24 months 

Total Research Grants $267,292 

Other 
Carl Perkins $29,430 
Local General Obligation Bond (3 year, $3,000,000) - revenue starts arriving in 
DEC2020. Approved for construction/renovation in conjunction with the College 
Nexus project 
Foundation scholarships - amounts vary based upon student needs 



EN 
MJ 
RUIDOSO 

709 Mechem Dr. 
Ruidoso, NM 88345 

575.257.3006 
ruidoso.enmu.edu 

Eastern New Mexico University-Ruidoso Branch Community College 

Cost Efficiency/ Innovation 

Use of electronic signatures improved efficiency of employee time and the time to 
complete approval/signature tasks overall 
Shifting traditional library resources to a more virtual/eleaming approach - improved use 
of facility, decreased reliance on hard-copy materials, improves access to all students 
especially as they work virtually 
Restructured Librarian and Distance Education positions to create one position, Director 
of elearning and Assessment 

Transitioned from developmental courses to TABE assessment. Students requiring 
tutoring services to move to college level proficiency can receive it from the Student 
Success Emporium 

Uses Dropguard software as an early alert (contacts students who are missing class or 
assignments and helps them develop a success plan) 

Utilization of one-stop Student Success Emporium is able to serve dual, adult ed, ESL, 
tutoring, career and counseling services, financial aid, assessment and testing services, 
etc. 

Utilization of a one-stop center with New Mexico Workforce Connections to enable 
collaborations for Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) programs and 
industry partnerships such as firefighting, cybersecurity, and pre-nursing. 
Combine resources for human resources, financial aid, business office, IT functions with 
EN MU-Portales 



Branch College External Revenue 

NMSU Alamogordo 



Branch College External Revenue 

NMSU Carlsbad 



NMSU Carlsbad External Revenue Carlsbad 

FY18 FY19 FY20 

Corporate $955 $9,920 $74,973 

Corporate and foundation grants $0 $0 $17,124 

Corporate investment in directed instruction $0 $0 $0 

Donated equipment for academic use $0 $0 $23,750 

Corporate donations - buildings $0 $0 $0 

Corporate donations - scholarships $955 $9,920 $34,099 

Corporate donations - endowed faculty $0 $0 $0 

Individual $0 $25,000 $0 

Individual endowments and scholarships $0 $25,000 $0 

Other individual donations $0 $0 $0 

Corporate and Individual $955 $34,920 $74,973 

Grants and Contracts $1,694,631 $1,252,170 $1,135,753 

Federal grants $1,509,056 $1,054,341 $1,005,732 

State GEER Grant $257,923 

State grants $185,575 $197,829 $130,021 

TOTAL $1,695,586 $1,287,090 $1,468,649 



Branch College External Revenue 

Dona Ana Community College 



• NM SU Dona Ana Community College 

Student Demographics 

Gender: 
60% Female, 39% Male, 1% did not respond 

Ethnicity: 

East Mesa Campus 
Chaparral Center 
Sunland Park Center 

Espina Campus 
Gadsden Center 
Workforce Center 

MSC 3DA, PO Box 30001, Las Cruces, NM 88003, (575) 528-3000 
Toll Free 1 (800) 903-7503, Fax (575) 527-751 5, dacc.nmsu.edu 

Hispanic, 76%; White, 16 %; unknown 2%; Black/African American, 1%; American Indian or Alaskan 
Native, 1%; two or more, 1%; other groups, insufficient to allocate percentage 

Age: 
17-21, 53%; 22-24, 14%; 25 and older, 33% 

First Generation: 
70% of our students are first-generation college students. 

Financial Aid: 
70% of new students eligible for Pell awards; 51% of total population are on some form of financial aid. 

Enrollment: Fall 2020 

• Headcount: 7028 
• FTE: 4306.2 

• SCH: 64,594 

External Funding (FY 2020) 

• Federal Grants: $1,535,825 

• State Grants: $3,013,610 
• Corporate and Foundation Grants/Other Donations: $488,000 

• Individual Donations: $140,000 

Cost Efficiencies 

• Already experience a number of efficiencies as a result of relationship with main campus: 
Enterprise systems, legal counsel, payroll, most HR functions, some student services functions 
(Registrar, some Admissions, some Financial Aid), some IT functions, etc. 

• Redesigned placement procedures, which have resulted in placement test cost savings. 
• Have moved most processes to electronic formats, now exploring increasing efficiency of those. 
• Implemented an "Information Center" several years ago to answer basic questions and route 

calls for more advanced questions. 
• Implementing a new platform for computer-based phone calling to improve time it takes to 

answer calls and to insure additional security for employees. 
• Upgraded many building systems for efficiency-lighting, climate controls, etc. 
• Created new salary structure for teaching overloads that improved processing time and resulted 

in cost savings. 



NM SU Dona Ana Community College 

Innovations 

East Mesa Campus 
Chaparral Center 
Sunland Park Center 

Espina Campus 
Gadsden Cen ter 
Workforce Center 

MSC 3DA, PO Box 3000 1, Las Cruces, NM 88003, (575) 528-3000 
Tol l Free 1 (800) 903-7503, Fax (575) 527-75 15, dacc.nmsu.edu 

• Collaborations between non-credit and credit units at the college to facilitate training in 
workforce skills {Integrated Education and Training, "mirrored" classes, etc.) 

• NAVIGATE Student Success Platform, which allows for the development of "care teams" and the 
implementation of timely communication campaigns in support of student success 

• Training-"Strategies for Teaching Online"-for all full-time and part-time faculty to facilitate 
effective transition to on line instruction followed by mentoring and other support structures 

• Virtual "lobby" used at the beginning of the semester to help students orient to the semester in 
the online environment 

• Integrated wrap-around services for adult education students in southern Dona Ana County 



Branch College External Revenue 

NMSU Grants 



NM 
STATE 
UNIVERSITY 
(i lli\N IS CI\MPIJ', 

Enrollment 

New Mexico State University Grants 
1500 Third Street 
Grants NM 87020 
(505) 287-7981 
grants.nmsu.edu 

Fall 2020 Headcount: 622 
Fall 2020 FTE: 249 

Student Demographics 
Based on the Fall 2020 enrollment at NMSU Grants, the student demographic profile is: 
72% Female and 28% Male; 38% Full-time and 62% Part-time; 44% Hispanic, 32%, 
18% White and 6% other; and 60% are age 21 years or younger. Based on student 
demographics NMSU Grants is both a Hispanic Serving Institution (HSI) and a Native 
American Serving Non-Tribal Institution (NASNTI). 

FY 20 External Funding - $1,581,852 

Grants & Contracts $567,974 
Title V- FY20 $152,203 (Total $2,298,142 ended 9/30/2020) 
Adult Education - $198,333 
SBDC- $197,983 
NSF with Las Cruces Campus - $19,455 

Endowment Scholarships - $44,840 

Gift Scholarships - $12,954 

Gifts - $84,095 
Epic Mega Grant 
Film Companies 
Adult Education Testing 
Grants Career Readiness 

Other - $871 , 989 
Workforce Training - $41,925 
Lease/Rentals - $46,755 
Snack Bar - $1,597 
Testing Proctor Fees - $2360 
Community Education Courses - $4, 197 
Interest Income - $27,056 
Tuition & Fees - $748,099 

1 



Cost Efficiency 

1. To improve cost efficiency at the NMSU Grants Campus, the system eliminated 
the Campus President Position. Instead, a Branch Executive Director works with 
the Grants Campus in addition to the Carlsbad and Alamogordo Campus to 
determine how they can work to integrate and support each other. 

2. Positions such as the Vice President for Student Services and the Library 
Director have been replaced with an employee earning an entry level salary 
resulting in significant salary savings. All vacated positions are carefully 
evaluated to determine if the position is needed. 

3. The Business & Finance Department was reduced by one employee. 
4. Several unnecessary maintenance agreements have been eliminated in both the 

Facilities and Business & Finance areas. 
5. All travel and supply budgets were reduced for all departments on campus. 
6. To increase FTE, enrollment caps for online courses were increased to a 

minimum of 25 students. 
7. Other areas where cost efficiencies exist as a branch of NMSU are: the use of 

Banner, CANVAS LMS, IT Services, General Counsel, Human Resources, 
Business Services such as Payroll and Purchasing, Bookstore Services, 
Financial Aid Services and Library Services. 

Innovation & Outreach 

NMSU Grants partners with New Mexico Corrections Department to secure 
funding to deliver courses leading to certificates in Computer Technology and 
Drafting. These courses are available at both Western New Mexico Women's 
Correctional Facility and Springer Correctional Center. These programs are 
delivered 100% online using a virtual server created and maintained by a 
NMSU Grants faculty member. Because of the success, there is interest to 
expand the program to include general education classes leading to an 
Associate degree. 

NMSU Grants partnered with the Grants Cibola County Schools to establish 
the first Early College High School in Cibola County located on the NMSU 
Grants campus. The school is now in its second year with a cohort of 25 
students taking college courses at NMSU Grants Campus. 

2 



Branch College External Revenue 

UNM Gallup 



I 

October 23, 2020 

Student Enrollment 

September 2020 

Headcount: 2,198 
FTE: 1,157 
Native American: 51% 
Hispanic: 27% 
White: 12% 

Grants 

FY2021 $1 ,696,492 

:nffl GALLUP ~ -
Office of the Chancellor 

September 2019 

Headcount: 2,503 
FTE: 1,438 
Native American: 62% 
Hispanic: 20% 
White: 9% 

Instruction & General Program $523,741 
Adult Basic Education $362,665 
Trio $230,016 
Upward Bound $158,927 
Perkins $156,282 
Work Study $155,869 
Small Business Development Center $96,219 
Scholarships $12,773 

Non-State Appropriation and Non-Local Property Tax Millage Income 

FY2021 $4,647,61 O 

Tuition and Fees $3,190,267 
Bookstore $1 ,224,303 
Leases $177,500 
Miscellaneous $55,540 

Cost Efficiency 

Fall 2020 
Academic Program Prioritization deleting 6 of 37 degree and certificate programs from the Catalog 
Voluntary Retirement Incentive Options to 40 eligible employees with $2,174,144 in annual salaries 
Freezing non-essential vacant positions 
Avoiding historic operational costs associated with limited Covid-19 campus operations 
Unencumbering $1 ,000,000 in financial reserves previously pledged to a new build ing project 

505 728 2407 I 705 Gurley Avenue I Gallup. New Mexico 87301 I malm@unm edu 

gallup.unm.edu 



Branch College External Revenue 

UNM Los Alamos 



:rld1 LOS ALAMOS 

Enrollment 

Fall 2020, Per Official Enrollment Report, as of Census Date, September 4, 2020: 
Headcount: 954 (increase of 2. 7% compared to prior year) 
Student Credit Hours: 5,361 
Full Time Equivalency: 358.68 (decrease of .8% compared to prior year) 

This fall, our dual credit/concurrent enrollment is down 14% compared to the prior year, but our 
number of New Freshmen is up 41 %. 

Student Demographics 

Demographic information from the UNM Official Enrollment Report at of Census Date shows 
that our student body is 49.6% Hispanic; 33.1 % White; 6.1 % American Indian; 2.3% Asian; 
2.3% Foreign; 1.9% African American; with 2.8% reporting as Two or More Races; and 1.7% 
reported as Race/Ethnicity Unknown. Females represent 53.9% of the enrollment. The majority 
of students, 84.5%, are part time. The average student age is 24. 

External Funding 

• Department of Education, Title V: $2.8 million over 5 years (approx .. $250,000 annually) 
• Department of Justice, OVW: $300,000 over 3 years (approx. $100,000 annually) 
• State Grants (Perkins Grant): $49,100 for FY21 
• State and Federal funding for Adult Basic Education: $208,000 
• Funding for the SBDC: $44,000 
• Workforce Initiatives: 

o Mechanical Engineering Program with New Mexico Consortium and LANL: 
$140,000 in FY21 

o Regional Development Corporation: $30,819 in FY2 l 
• Rental of Facilities to External groups: approximately $55,000 in FY20 
• Increased focus on fundraising with an addition of $30,000 to endowment accounts 

505.662.5919 I 4000 University Drive I Los Alamos, NM 87544 

losalamos.unm.edu 



Cost Efficiencies 

• Our branch campus continues to appreciate the efficiencies that exist because we are part 
of the UNM system. These include the enterprise systems, legal counsel, library services, 
data services, learning management services, grants and contracts, planning and 
development services, human resources, coordination of many student services functions, 
accreditation, etc. We are working within the UNM system to explore additional 
opportunities for efficiencies. 

• This year, we have a reduction in personnel due to a policy that requires a careful 
consideration for any vacant positions. Currently, staff positions related to Community 
Education, Customized Training, and Summer Programs for Youth, and Marketing and 
Communication remain vacant. Faculty vacancies due to retirements or resignations are 
currently being taught by adjunct faculty. 

• We are pursuing reorganization plans to achieve more efficiency both in student services 
and in the administration of the office of instruction. 

• Travel has been eliminated due to COVID restrictions, and there is an increased use of 
Zoom and related technologies. This shift could result in both short-term and long-term 
cost savings as we might significantly decrease the number of trips to meetings in Santa 
Fe and Albuquerque. 

• Due to the shift to online classes, combined with budget concerns, a fewer number of 
classes were offered this fall. The Office of Instruction is carefully developing plans for 
meeting the needs for students moving forward regarding face-to-face students, online, 
and hybrid modalities. 

Innovations 

• Establishment of "boot camp" condensed format programs to meet local workforce needs 
related to Radiological Control Technicians and Waste Operator Technicians. Exploring 
other possibilities such as in the Welding area. 

• Continue to expand the opportunities for student internships through the Community 
Internship Collaboration and the NSF STEM-Core programs. 

• Expand scholarship opportunities for students by simplifying the process, and the 
addition of new scholarships, such as the Opportunity Scholarship funded by the state, 
and the Start Here Scholarship funded locally. We are also developing a new scholarship 
program for individuals who started a degree but have dropped out for over a year. 

• Expand professional development opportunities for both full-time and part-time faculty to 
facilitate effective transition to online instruction, including mentoring within the 
academic discipline and support by a UNM-LA instruction support faculty. 

• Expand the role of our designated person who works with students taking online classes. 
The role is not a content subject matter expert, but an individual to help students navigate 
issues with online classes. 

505.662.5919 I 4000 University Drive I Los Alamos, NM 87544 

lo~lamos.unm.edu 



Branch College External Revenue 

UNMTaos 



NWA .l.t!J~ TAOS 

STUDENT Demographics 
Fall 2020 

■ Hispanic (51 72%) ■ White(29 48%) 

Amtnc,n Indian (8 86%) Unknown (3 8%) 

■ Twoor MortR>ees{28%) n Asian(1-81%) 

■ Non-Resident Alien (0 81%) 

■ Black or Afro-American [O 72%) 

TITLE V HSI Grant Programs 
monos 

• 

• Fl119 )'Hrs of Equity Institute trainings for mo.. than 
30 !acuity and stall, and Equity Engagement Grants 
culminated with the Klauer campus mural. The Equity 
Group continues to woo1< on caml)Us-wlde equity 
lnitiati1/9S. 

• Remote leaming technology upgrades and access for 
students: Zoom tachnol09Y, smart board technology, 

COUQDUDitles 

•

Unttlng_ta IIDdal 
and Bulld Rural 

=:~RES) 
Cal'NI' Services 

• 66 studant advising 
appointmants with an 

• 

~ :Sd Pathways to success (OPS) 
• Hired two full-time faculty 
• Math department: Established a functional, self

sustaining professional learning community; enhanced 
interdepartmental collaboration; enabled cross
departmental oonsistency; implemented innovatl119 
pedagogical strategies, which enhanca student 

Board Learn training, and !Clickers. 

CAMINOS 

• 

• Completed rural Internet 
access station for students 
and !acuity. 

• Partnered with UNIDOS gn,nt 
for clbssroom renovations for 
upgraded technology. 

• Quallty Matters training 
opportunities for faculty and 
stipends for onllne oourse 
dewlopmant 

aw111ge of four visits with 
each student 

• 1 R"""rse Job lair assisted 13 
job seekers 

• 2 Taos High School ca-• 
fairs 

• 4 workshops; -m6 
building, Microsoft Word. 
emotional Intelligence, job 
fairs 

CAPACITY BUILDING 

loaming; and enabled HLC certification of all math 
Instructor> . 
The Center for Academic Success and Achiewment 
(CASA) has 15 student para-educator, SeMI students 
In math, geology, environmental science. blology, 
emergency medic.al services. nursing, First Year 
Experience, and assist math and writing oornpositlon 
instructors who work with students one--on-one or In 
small groups. 
Testing Center and Accessibilities Resource Center 
continue to provide tutoring services and navigate 
remote Jeunlng. 

17 Staff and 8 Faculty whose salaries are currently funded, at least in part, by Title V funds. 
Technology (smart boards, computers, hotspots) 
Professional Development - HACU, AHSIE, AAHHE, etc. 
Pedagogy/curricular changes 
The HOWL student publication/ theme "equity" 
Development of "Touchpoint Team" for social/emotional support during COVID-19 

UNM-TAOS 

INNOVATION creates Pathways out of Poverty •-◄ • ,}{ IVE 
CHALLENGE: Taos has large population of ad ults without high school or college degrees. 
SOLUTIONS: UNM-Taos HIVE is opening a co-work space with free internet and classes in basic reading and math. and hands-on learning for digital/tech and business 
OUTCOME: Students that have been left behind in traditional education models can access a lifelong educational resource that offers pathways out of poverty. 

UNM-Taos HIVE was one of five programs from across the country to be recognized in " Building the World We Deserve" publication produced by the Siegel Endowment. 
The article, The Unexpected Areas Fueling a Surge in High-Tech Jobs: How tech infrastructure can revitalize rural America, focused on the work of the Center on Rural 
Innovation (CORI), a nonprofit that helps rural communities address economic challenges through digital jobs. technical training, and entrepreneurship. 
Download the article at: https:ljinfrastructure.sieqelendowment.org /wp-content/uploads/2020/10/lnfrastructure Building the World We Deserve.pdf 

skills. 



Branch College External Revenue 

UNM Valencia 



~ VALENCIA 

Enrollment 

Enrollment numbers as of today (End of day, 10/21 are: 1756 headcount; 690.5 FTE (down 24% 
headcount and 25% FTE from last year). 

Our census numbers reported by UNM to HED are: 1487 headcount; 640.68 FTE (down 33.5% 
headcount and 30% FTE from last year). 

The significant drop off is largely due to many dual credit classes not being held during the 
pandemic. We assume that some of these classes may return in the Spring. 

We provided non-credit training to 1309 participants in our local communities during FY2019-
2020. 

Our student body this semester is 62% Hispanic, 5.9% Native American, less than one percent 
Asian and African American, and 23% White. 

Grants 

Below are our grant funds for FY 21 . 

Federal Amount 
Title Ill R2S2 926,373 
Title V PASOS 599,99 
NSF S-STEM 201,043 
TRIO Upward Bound 275,155 
TRIO SSS 261,888 

Total 2,264,458 

State and Federal Amount 
FundinQ 
Perkins 121,242 
ABE* 493,408 

Total 614,650 

In addition, our Small Business Development Center is funded through State and Federal 
Funding for $174,638 per year. 

Scholarships and Financial Aid 

For the Fall of 2019, 405 students received $974,719 in Pell Grants. Total financial aid 
including loans and private scholarships was $1,677,854.63. For the Fall of 2020, 294 students 
received $711,115 in Pell Grants and total financial aid was $1 ,251 ,170. 

505.925.8540 I Office of the Chancellor I MSC12 7170 I 280 La Entrada Rd . I Los Lunas, N.M. 87031 

valencia.unm.edu 



~ VALENCIA 

In addition, UNM Valencia received $10,000 from Facebook for STEM activities and 
scholarships. 

UNM Valencia's Endowment Funds currently total $2.2 million and their proceeds are used 
primarily for student scholarships. 

Cost Efficiency 

One full-time faculty position, four staff positions, and many student work study and student 
labor vacant positions were not filled for the Fall of 2020, and travel expenses have been cut 
significantly, resulting in significant savings. 

We anticipate that our latest Title V Grant which focuses on Guided Pathways will allow 
students to transfer and graduate with fewer course credits, creating savings for students. 

Campus chief officers, faculty and staff are engaged in a long-term strategic planning effort 
which includes budget projections for the next five years. Our intent is to hire only essential staff 
and faculty including grant project hires, and to work with local business and industry and our 
Main Campus to provide education and training necessary for the economic development of our 
service region. 

505.925.8540 I Office of the Chancellor I MSC12 7170 I 280 La Entrada Rd. I Los Lunas, N.M. 87031 

valencia.unm.edu 





 

https://www.unmfund.org/fund/unm-gallup-campus/ 

 

 

 

 

https://www.unmfund.org/fund/unm-gallup-campus/

	Cover Page
	I. Agenda
	II. Minutes October 20, 2020
	V. LFC Albuquerque Journal 20201109 A01 
	V. Santa FE NM LFC Editorial
	V. LFC 02.2020 Project Evaluation Form
	V.A.1. Academic Calendar Itineraries
	V.B.1. Campus Summary of Current & Plant Funds Report 2021 Period 4
	V.B.2. NMACC Access, Collaboration & Efficiency
	V.C.1. WAR Spring Dashboard November 16, 2020
	VI.  Zollinger Scholarship

	on: UNM-Gallup Branch Campus in McKinley County
	Location of Project Attach Aerial Map: Gallup Branch Campus (See attached map)
	e: Renovate Career Education Building
	ty: 1
	ty_2: 1
	Project Cost: 3,800,000
	State Funding Request: 2,850,000
	ng: 950,000
	budgeted: 25% Local Funding from UNM -Gallup Institutional Reserves.  Currently available and will be budgeted when project is approved.
	Scope etc: Funding has not been requested for this project. The initial intent for this request was to renovate the backfill space in the current career education building for other uses as the existing programs (including welding, automotive, construction)  would have been relocated to a new Center for Careers Technology building. Since the funding for the new center has not been approved this request will go towards updating and minor renovation as required of the existing vocational space to meet current program requirements until a new facility is approved and built.  
	ty_3: Built 1975 addition welding shop 1980
	ty_4: 27866
	Provide a brief h: Constructed in 1975 with an addition to add a welding program in 1980 this structure is for the most part in original condition. It currently houses our UNM Gallup Automotive, Autobody, Welding and Cosmetology programs. 
	What: Current facility is in overall structurally sound condition; though in need of interior repair and updating.
	funding sources were used: In 2014 a new HVAC systems was installed, interior lighting in hallways and classrooms were replaced. was funded by NM capital outlay source
	any deficiencies being remedied: 1. provide for planning, programming and detailed scope development base on current needs at the time funding is made available. 2. Renew and update plumbing and electrical systems as required. 3. Renew and update restrooms to meet current ADA requirements. 4. complete cleaning, painting, flooring, throughout vocational shop areas.5. Replace roof with new6. provide new LED energy efficient lighting in all high bay shop areas. 7. plan and provide for new furniture to accommodate specific program requirements. 8. provide surveillance and intrusion systems to protect this area. 9. Mill and overlay service area yard .10. repair and re stucco building exterior. 11. Update/renovate space to accommodate current modern standards for cosmetology        program including new windows in two cosmetology classrooms.        
	Phase Pro j ect Row1: 
	PhaseProject DescriptionRow1: project can not effectively be phased
	AmountRow1: 
	Phase Pro j ect Row2: 
	PhaseProject DescriptionRow2: 
	AmountRow2: 
	Phase Pro j ect Row3: 
	PhaseProject DescriptionRow3: 
	AmountRow3: 
	Phase Pro j ect Row4: 
	PhaseProject DescriptionRow4: 
	AmountRow4: 
	Phase Pro j ect Row5: 
	PhaseProject DescriptionRow5: 
	AmountRow5: 
	PhasePro j ectRow1: 
	Start Date mmyyyyRow1: 
	Comp l et i on Date mmyyyyRow1: 
	PhasePro j ectRow2: 
	Start Date mmyyyyRow2: 
	Comp l et i on Date mmyyyyRow2: 
	PhasePro j ectRow3: 
	Start Date mmyyyyRow3: 
	Comp l et i on Date mmyyyyRow3: 
	Ma j or T i tleRow1: All Majors
	Head CountRow1: 2503
	FTERow1: 1438
	 Growth from Last YearRow1: 4%
	Avg Growth l ast 10 yearsRow1: -23%
	Ma j or T i tleRow2: 
	Head CountRow2: 
	FTERow2: 
	 Growth from Last YearRow2: 
	Avg Growth l ast 10 yearsRow2: 
	Ma j or T i tleRow3: 
	Head CountRow3: 
	FTERow3: 
	 Growth from Last YearRow3: 
	Avg Growth l ast 10 yearsRow3: 
	Ma j or T i tleRow4: 
	Head CountRow4: 
	FTERow4: 
	 Growth from Last YearRow4: 
	Avg Growth l ast 10 yearsRow4: 
	Ma j or T i tleRow5: 
	Head CountRow5: 
	FTERow5: 
	 Growth from Last YearRow5: 
	Avg Growth l ast 10 yearsRow5: 
	Ma j or T i tleRow6: 
	Head CountRow6: 
	FTERow6: 
	 Growth from Last YearRow6: 
	Avg Growth l ast 10 yearsRow6: 
	Ma j or T i tleRow7: 
	Head CountRow7: 
	FTERow7: 
	 Growth from Last YearRow7: 
	Avg Growth l ast 10 yearsRow7: 
	Ma j or T i tleRow8: 
	Head CountRow8: 
	FTERow8: 
	 Growth from Last YearRow8: 
	Avg Growth l ast 10 yearsRow8: 
	Ma j or T i tleRow9: 
	Head CountRow9: 
	FTERow9: 
	 Growth from Last YearRow9: 
	Avg Growth l ast 10 yearsRow9: 
	Ma j or T i tleRow10: 
	Head CountRow10: 
	FTERow10: 
	 Growth from Last YearRow10: 
	Avg Growth l ast 10 yearsRow10: 
	2012FTE: 1828
	2013FTE: 1738
	2014FTE: 1599
	2015FTE: 1644
	2016FTE: 1632
	2017FTE: 1357
	2018FTE: 1380
	2019FTE: 1438
	2012OFTE: 47
	2013OFTE: 43
	2014OFTE: 55
	2015OFTE: 42
	2016OFTE: 42
	2017OFTE: 86
	2018OFTE: 133
	2019OFTE: 276
	2012FTEOFTE: 1781
	2013FTEOFTE: 1695
	2014FTEOFTE: 1544
	2015FTEOFTE: 1602
	2016FTEOFTE: 1590
	2017FTEOFTE: 1271
	2018FTEOFTE: 1247
	2019FTEOFTE: 1162
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: The vocational programs have been hampered by outdated facilities.To accommodate the increase in enrollment and growing interest in career technology programs, existing space must be updated.The updated space will provide flexible labs and teaching environments for high school students and UNM college students. The program is focused on providing AAS Degree and Certificate programs for local and regional job force specific programs.The Construction Technology and Welding curriculum will benefit if the building is a learning lab where structure and systems are exposed allowing students to study the applied construction techniques.The EMS program is relatively new to the UNM-Gallup campus and will be expanding to include a Fire Science program in the next five years.
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: The UNM-Gallup Center for Career and Technical Education and the Business and Applied Technology Division provide programs that are relevant to the community and that show steady growth in local student participation.Our student population is almost entirely made up of minorities and economically challenged families coming from rural counties.
	if an affiliated community college_3: 
	undefined_5: A Facilities Master Plan has been developed by UNM-G and UNM PDC withArchitectural Research Consultants, Incorporated. It identifies specific and general needs anticipated from 2016 to 2025.  Adequate vocational facilities are central to UNMG’s strategy to develop workforce training in regional construction technologies, sustainable green building, mechanical and electrical training, allied health,welding, construction engineering, architectural engineering, and energy-relate careers.
	undefined_6: 
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	undefined_9: The renovations will include classroom technology to aid in quality on-line classes.
	f an affiliated community college: 
	undefined_11: As the existing building structure was built in the 70's, this renovation will greatly enhance energy efficiency through the use of modern insulating as well as HVAC systems.
	f an affiliated community college_2: 
	undefined_13: Every effort will be made to accomplish energy efficient equipment, lighting, etc. 
	ege: 
	undefined_15: The use of highly efficient heating and cooling will decrease energy use which will in turn decrease GHG.
	undefined_16: 
	undefined_17: Project estimated amounts are based on prior costs of similar construction work.
	undefined_18: 
	For fac: The existing building can be renovated at approximately 40% of the cost of new construction.
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	undefined_19: 
	undefined_20: We are given a single allocation that has been consistent for several years.  This is used for campus wide repairs that have the greatest need.
	undefined_21: 
	undefined_22: When this project is completed this outcome will affect current operating annal budgets minimally as all ongoing maintenance and repairs will continue to be required for occupancy.However, the repair and maintenance of the lighting will decrease due to the longevity of LED lights. 
	undefined_23: 
	undefined_24: This renovation will include increased surveillance through our new campus wide security camera system.  The new LED lighting system will increase coverage of the area.  
	and equip infrastructure improvements at John Doe College: $2,850,000 to plan, design, furnish and equip infrastructure improvements at the Gallup branch campus of the university of New Mexico in McKinley county.


